

ALESSIO PARADISI

PERSONAL DATA

Place of birth: Gubbio (Italy)
Date of birth: March 11th 1988
Email: alessio.para88@gmail.com

CURRENT POSITION

Ph.D. Student in INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS & BUSINESS
Department of Economics, University of Perugia, Italy

Research Project: *"The implicates and the impact of cash flow over the performances of the family SME. A comparison among domestic and EU companies and possible growth strategies. "*

EDUCATION

02/2016-02/2018 Master's Degree in ADMINISTRATION AND LEGISLATION
110 magna cum Laude

Department of Economics, University of Perugia, Italy

Thesis: *"L'impairment test of the bank credits. The changes brought by IFRS 9"*

Supervisor: Prof. Libero Mario MARI

10/2012-02/2016 Bachelor 's Degree in BUSINESS ECONOMICS
110 magna cum Laude

University of Perugia, Perugia (Italy)

Thesis: *"The patrimonial and financial margin of the insurance company: the ITAS MUTUA ASSICURAZIONI case history"*

Supervisor: Prof. Paola MUSILE TANZI

09/2002-07/2007 Commercial Technical high school diploma
ITC Matteo Gattapone, Gubbio, Perugia, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

09/2018-PRESENT Training Consultant
Keytos Studio Associato
Perugia

03/2018-08/2018 Training Consultant
C&M Consulting srl
Perugia

10/2017-12/2017 Trainee Accountant (Erasmus Traineeship)
AgriTxT
Cork, Ireland

07/2017-08/2017 Intern Accounting and Management accounting
Colacem Spa
Gubbio, Perugia

09/2007-01/2012 Painter House
S.C. snc
Gubbio, Perugia

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN: Mother tongue

ENGLISH: B2

DIGITAL COMPETENCE

Software: soft skills in STATA and R

Office: Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint